

RE: MYAP presentation @ Cabinet tomorrow

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Evans, Paul (MOECC)" <paul.evans@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Jamal, Al-Noor (MOECC)" <al-noor.jamal@ontario.ca>, "Harth, David (MOECC)" <david.harth@ontario.ca>, "Kurtes, Robyn (MOECC)" <robyn.kurtes@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 18:59:33 -0400
Attachments: MYAP for Cabinet - April 17.for DMO.PDF (520.13 kB)

Hello, Deputy Evans,

Attached, please find the deck. It has been uploaded to BinderBrowser.

Best regards,

Sam for Rob Foster

From: Evans, Paul (MOECC)
Sent: April-17-18 6:56 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Jamal, Al-Noor (MOECC); Harth, David (MOECC); Kurtes, Robyn (MOECC)
Subject: RE: MYAP presentation @ Cabinet tomorrow

Hi thanks for heads up. will give same to my MO.

Haven't seen deck yet so if I could get copy would appreciate it. Wondering about the 'story' you are telling.... and how it reflects on the work of the Ministry.

P

*Please consider your environmental responsibility.
Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard copy.*

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: April-17-18 6:14 PM
To: Evans, Paul (MOECC)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: MYAP presentation @ Cabinet tomorrow

Hi Paul.

As I mentioned at DMC, I'm on the agenda for Cabinet tomorrow to give them a 4-year overview of the MYAP achievements. Just wanted you to know that as an example of a MYAP activity stream I picked "Climate Change Strategy." We've combined a few of the existing MYAP swim lanes to paint an illustrative picture of the development, decision-making and roll out of a major initiative. So it doesn't correspond to the current MYAP streams, but is a selective "mash up" for purposes of illustration.

So nothing for you or your Minister to worry about, but just didn't want you to be surprised. My office is sending the deck out to DMOs tonight, and it's also being posted on BinderBrowser.

Happy to chat if you have any concerns.

Thanks. Steven.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

